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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 5:44 AM
To: Eulindra Sim; SUR; assignments
Cc: shabir@tts.com.sg
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D209340/C02/SMV8761P/TAYHP & YOUR REF: SLQ2769X, D.O.A 

27/12/2022 -TO CONDUCT PRS & REVERT ON LIABILITY

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
 
Please assist to get your surveyor to conduct survey. 
 
Regards,  
 
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 

From: Eulindra Sim <eulindrasim@tts.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 10:08 AM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: shabir@tts.com.sg 
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D209340/C02/SMV8761P/TAYHP & YOUR REF: SLQ2769X, D.O.A 27/12/2022 -TO 
CONDUCT PRS & REVERT ON LIABILITY 
 

 

Dear Irene, 
 
Please arrange for PRI for 11/01/2022 at around 1230 – 1400 hrs. 
 
Kindly let me know when a time is confirmed. 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Best regards 
Eulindra Sim 
Executive, Motor Claims 
T: (65) 6757 2622 Ext 128   |  M: (65) 9763 7000 
 
We are committed to the preservation of the environment.  Please print this email only if it is absolutely necessary. 
TTS Motor Group Pte Ltd (UEN:  198702999Z) 
TTS Eurocars Pte Ltd (UEN:  200413930H) 
383 Sin Ming Drive  TTS Centre   Singapore 575717 
Website: www.tts.com.sg 
Disclaimer: The information contained in this email, including any attachments, may contain confidential information of TTS Motor Group Pte Ltd / 
TTS Eurocars Pte Ltd.  This email is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) listed above. Unauthorized review, dissemination or any other use 
of the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error or have reason to believe that you are not 
authorized to receive it, please notify the sender by return email and promptly delete this email .  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

From: Claims Dept of CTI [mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com]  
Sent: 4 January, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: 'Eulindra Sim' <eulindrasim@tts.com.sg>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: shabir@tts.com.sg 
Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D209340/C02/SMV8761P/TAYHP & YOUR REF: SLQ2769X, D.O.A 27/12/2022 -TO CONDUCT 
PRS & REVERT ON LIABILITY 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
via EMAIL ONLY 

 

Dear Irene, 

 
Please refer to the above subject. 

 

Kindly conduct PRS SLQ2769X & revert on Liability  soonest possible. 

 
Please contact our claims department Irene Tay 6389 6192 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should you require our 

assistance or clarification. 

 
*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.* 
 

Thank you 

 

Angie Foo 

Claims Department  

 

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175  

 

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  

 

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 

confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, 

is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and 

any copies of it thereafter. 
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